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8a-c 

TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 

FROM: Lieutenant Dan Walter – Ames Police Department 

DATE: April 4th, 2017 

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  

  April 11th, 2017 
 

The Council agenda for April 11th, 2017, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 

 Class C Liquor  - LC0033819- Dangerous Curves, 111 5th Street 

 Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service - LC0039983 - Brick City Grill, 2704 Stange Road 

 Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service - LC0037732 - Cyclone Experience Network, Hilton 

Coliseum 

 

A routine check of police records for the past twelve months found no liquor law violations for 

the above listed business. The police department recommends renewal of licenses for all of the 

above business. 
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